MINUTES OF: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE OF MEETING: 29th June 2022

PRESENT: Councillors S Barnes (Chair), Smith and Adshead.

IN ATTENDANCE: Ms Y Ahmed, Legal Advisor Mr S Hussain, Legal Advisor Miss S Chadwick, Licensing Enforcement Officer Mr A Simpson, Applicant

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES

There were no apologies for absence.

2. CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and asked the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers to introduce themselves.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made.

4. APPLICATION FOR THE NEW PREMISE LICENSE FOR HEALEY DELI, 21 MARKET STREET, WHITWORTH, OL12 8RW.

- 4.1 The Applicant attended the hearing with regard to the application for the new premises licence for Healey Deli, 21 Market Street, Whitworth, OL12 8RW.
- 4.2 There were no representations to hear the matter in private.
- 4.3 The Licensing Enforcement Officer presented the report.
- 4.4 The Hearing procedure was followed.
- 4.5 The Applicant presented their case.
- 4.6 Members asked questions of the Applicant.
- 4.7 The Applicant provided clarification.
- 4.8 The Applicant made their final statement.
- 4.9 All parties left the room whilst the committee deliberated. The Legal Advisor and the Hearing Administrator remained in the room.

5. DECISION

5.1 The Committee appreciated all the representations and comments put forward by all parties. The Committee took all the information provided by the applicant and the representations into account.

6. RESOLVED

That the application is granted subject to:

- a) The conditions in the operating schedule modified to such extent as the Authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;
- b) Any mandatory conditions which must be included in the licence; and
- c) Changes to the closing times

Changes to timings

The sale by retail of alcohol between 08:00 hours to **20:00 hours** Monday to Sunday.

Conditions

1-4 listed below are as per the report

- 1. All persons purchasing alcohol who appear to be under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce proof of age by way of the following:
 - A recognised proof of age card accredited under the British Retail Consortiums Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS)
 - Photo driving licence
 - Passport
 - Citizen card supported by the Home Office
- 2. The premises licence holder must ensure that all staff receive comprehensive training in the main requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the specific measures and conditions in place to promote the licensing objectives and the staff roles and responsibilities. Such training must be documented and must be made available for inspection by a Police Constable or Authorised Officer. Training records must be retained for a rolling period of 24 months.
- 3. Before any member of staff is authorised to sell alcohol from the premises, they must receive training in the main requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the specific measures and conditions in place to promote the licensing objectives and the staff roles and responsibilities. Training records must be retained for a rolling period of 24 months.
- 4. Litter bins must be provided at the premises in sufficient capacity to ensure that customers can adequately dispose of any litter. Litter bins provided must be checked by staff regularly throughout the trading day and shall be emptied before they overflow.
- 5. Signs in font size 18 or larger must displayed at the entrance point to the garden, in the garden and entrance to the shop. Signage must ask

customers to respect neighbours and other properties in the vicinity and must also ask customers to not cause noise nuisance. Authority is given to the Licensing Officer to agree the wording of the signage to meet the requirements of this condition.

The meeting commenced at 10.00am and finished at 11:42am.